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Message 

From: Thomas Penny [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMASP] 
Sent: 21/11/2011 10:35:33 
To: Dunks Andy [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDY_DUNKS] 
Subject: FW: Castleton witness statements [4A.FID638630] Legally Privilledged & Confidential 
Attachments: _STATEMENT_1208412(2)_Amended statement of Anne Chambers.DOC; STATEMENT_1209986(3)_Amended 

statement of Andy Dunks 4 October 2006.DOC 

Hi Andy 

Could you please re-read and let me know if you think anything has changed - I'm pretty sure it hasn't. 

Penny 

From: John Longman .GRO
Sent: 21 November 2011 10:12 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: FW: Castleton witness statements [4A.FID638630] Legally Privilledged & Confidential 

Hi Penny 

As part of the ongoing Horizon Integrity cases, our solicitors, Bond Pearce have asked for the above statements of Andy 
Dunks and Anne Chambers to be examined and if the statements are no longer accurate could that part of the statement 
be amended in red please and returned to me. 

Regards 
Jon Longman 
Security Advisor 

GRO 

0  Address: Post Office® Ltd Security, 2nd Floor Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 
9HQ. 

M®bias: GRO 
Security 

Grapevine website: www.grapevine.co.uk 

Confidential information: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

Post Office Ltd is a trading name of Royal Mail Group Ltd. Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540. 
Registered Office: 148 Old Street, London, ECiV 9HQ 

.... .. . ...,I...... 

From: Helen Watson E GRO 
Sent: 03 October 2011 11:50 



FUJO0123679 
FUJO0123679 

To: John Longman 
Subject: Castleton witness statements [4A.FID638630] 

Jon, thank you for sending through Andrew Bayfield's witness statement from Misra. It's very helpful. 

I attach the key witness statements from Castleton which address a number of the questions Shoosmiths have 
raised. Please can you have someone (in P&BA?) confirm that the contents of these statements are still accurate, 
and, if not, how things have changed. 

With many thanks. 

Kind regards 
Helen 

Helen Watson 
Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP 
DDI: RO 
Fax:
www.bondpearce.com 

Bond Pearce - Finalist for The Lawyer 'Law Firm of the Year' Award 2011 
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******** ***********************x** * ************* ************ **** Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales 
registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This email and 
any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please 
contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 


